Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Read, David

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 1:05 PM
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: public notice
Attachments: BG&E_App_Notice.pdf

Fyl

Danid Lpte Kead

Engineering Specialist I}

Special Projects Section

Bureau of Air Regulation (BAR)

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Florida DEP

Ph: 850-414-7268 or David.Read@dep.state fl.us

From: Read, David

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2008 4:12 PM
To: 'Osbourn, Scott'

Subject: RE: public notice

My bad! Here is a revised, revised copy.

David Lybe Kead

Engineering Speciatist 1l

Special Projects Section

Bureau of Air Regulation (BAR)

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Florida DEP

Ph: 850-414-7268 or David.Read@dep.state fi.us

From: Osbourn, Scott [mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com}
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2008 4:07 PM

To: Read, David

Subject: RE: public notice

! hate to be picky—1 noted that you made the change in the title but not in the 2" line of the text.

Scott Osbourn {P.E.} | Senior Consultant | Golder Associates inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 114, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1 (813} 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 769-5304 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott Osbourn@golder.com | www.gqolder.com
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Please consider the environment before printing this emait.



From: Read, David [mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2008 3:12 PM

To: Osbourn, Scott

Subject: public notice

Scott attached is the revised public notice for BG&E with the correct company name.

David Lyl Read

Engineering Specialist Il

Special Projects Section

Bureau of Air Regulation (BAR)

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Florida DEP

Ph: 850-414-7268 or David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the fevel and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.




NOTICE OF APPLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP File No.0730109-001-AC

Biomass Gas & Electric (BG&E) of Tallahassee, L.L.C
Tallahassee Renewable Energy Center
Leon County

The Department of Environmental Protection announces receipt of an application for an air construction
permit from Biomass Gas & Electric (BG&E) of Tallahassee, L.L.C. The project is to construct the
Tallahassee Renewable Energy Center to be located on the Florida State University (FSU) campus
adjacent to Roberts Avenue and Lipona Road in Tallahassee, Leon County. The application was received
on April 3, 2008. The requested permit is for one nominal 42 megawatt woody biomass (including some
yard clippings) gasification electrical generation facility. The Energy Center will consist of the
gasification unit, two combustion turbines (CT), two heat recovery steam generators (HRSG), one steam
electric generator (SEG), and associated facilities.

This application is under review for completeness by the Bureau of Air Regulation in Tallahassee. Key
portions of the application and additional information can be accessed at the Department’s website at:

hitp://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/construction/tallahassee.him

The application is also available for public inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at the following Department office:

Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Regulation
111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite 4
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Telephone: 850/488-0114
Fax: 850/921-9533.



